

From: David Famolari

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: January 17, 2008

Subject: FCC File No. 0036-EX-PL-2008

---

Message:

It is intended that our research and development effort will be utilized for export and sale outside the United States. My understanding of Question 5 was that in order to Yes the use had to be exclusive. Is this correct?

Also, to address your Radio Service comment, I have answered Yes to question 6 and have provided an attachment describing the nature of the research project. Is this what you had in mind?

If there you have any comments or suggestions, please let me know and I will address them as quickly as possible.

Thank you.